COEUR D'ALENE
AIRPORT

MEMO

TO: County Commissioners
Auditor’s Office

FROM: Kim Stevenson, Airport KAS
DATE: August 14, 2025
RE: Company Two Fire Equipment Lease

The aircraft rescue and fire fighting vehicle at the Coeur d’Alene Airport recently had a main pump
failure causing it to be placed out of service. As a Part 139 airport, we are required to have ARFF
coverage to remain in compliance with our certificate. This equipment lease provides the Airport the
opportunity to find the best long-term solution and put us back in compliance.

In performing our due diligence, we looked at all options available and determined that an equipment
lease from Company Two, LLC is the best way to get an appropriate size ARFF truck in a timely
manner.

The Coeur d’Alene Airport is requesting approval of the following:
o $15,550 deposit, which includes first month rent, in payment to Company Two, LLC to
take possession of the vehicle, which will be coming to us from Boise, ID

o Utilizing Fund 30 fund balance to cover these costs this fiscal year (FY25) and for the
amount to be moved into the appropriate budget line item —30.1.101.2-8203

We will return to the County Commissioners to request the remaining three month’s lease payments
totaling $24,000 in October 2025 once FY26 budget is adopted.
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